THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78712

Department of Mechanical Engineering
Nuclear Engneering Program
$12--471-5136 June 30, 1983

Mr. Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr, Thomas:

The enclosed plan contains revisions that are intended to answer
questions regarding the Uriversity of Texas Physical Security Plan
previously submitted on March 3, 1982, Marks have been provided in
the right margin to indicate revised or added information to the ori-
ginal document. I hope these revisions provide sufficient clarifica-

tion.
Sincerely yours,
T Baman
T. L. Bauer
Reactor Supervisor
SCP #3664
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